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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILLING OF APPLICATION) 

F I L E # ^ ? j ? - ^ r TYPE: AREA */ USE 

APPLICANT: QMSM Jpj^Hd^ 

TELE: J/?6-£0J4' 

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK # 
COMMERCIAL: $150.00 CHECK # 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 CHECK # 

ESCROW: ^ 0 0 ^ 0 CHECK # /&>ZZ 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

MINUTES ATTORNEY FEES 
$4.50 PER PAGE $35.00 / MEETING 

PRELIM.... ..$ /3. SO $ £&. P O 
2NnPRELIM 
3R D PRELIM 
PUBHEARTNG 7A&... /f. 0& $g-.QO 
PUB HEARING (CON'T)... 

TOTAL $ 3/.so $ 70. oo 

OTHER CHARGES: $ 

ESCROW POSTED: $ 3D6.O0 
AMOUNT DUE: $ 
REFUND DUE: $ /9f*&> 

A*. 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
x 

In the Matter of the Application of 

JEAN LEWIS 

CASE #02-24 

SBL: 53-3-2 

MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

AREA 

WHEREAS, Jean Lewis, owners of 15 Shaw Road, New Windsor, New York, 12553, 
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an 7 ft. Font Yard 
Setback and 14ft. Side Yard Setback for proposed deck in an R-l zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the June 23,2003 before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

» 
WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals cf trie Town of New Windsor sets forth the 

following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made 
decision in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a single family home located in a neighborhood of single family 
homes. 

(b) The applicant seeks a variance for the construction of a deck. 

(c) The deck will not interfere with either well or septic. 

(d) The proposed deck, if constructed, will not create the ponding or collection of 
water or divert the flow of water runoff. 



(e) The applicant, in constructinhg the proposed deck, pursuant to the agreement will 
remove no trees or substantial vegitation. 

(f) The deck is similar in appearance to other decks in the neighborhood. 

(g) The deck will not be constructed over any easements, 

(h) The lot is a pre-existing, non-conforming lot. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but nevertheless 
are warranted. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zdning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created but 
nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweighs the detriment 
to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances are appropriate and are the rninimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at 
the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety 
and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

1. RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a 7 ft. Front Yard Setback and 14 ft. Side Yard Setback for proposed deck on 15 
Shaw Road in an R-l zone (53-3-2) as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans 
filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: August 14, 2003 

Chairman 

\ 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 5/1/03 

APPLICANT: JEAN LEWIS 
15 SHAW ROAD 
ROCK TAVERN, NY 12575 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 5/1/03 

FOR: DECK 

LOCATED AT: 15 SHAW RD 

ZONE: R-l Sec/Blk/ Lot: 53-3-2 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. PROPOSED ATTACHED FRONT & SIDE DECK WILL NOT MEET MIMIMUM 
REQUIRED FRONT & SIDE YARD SET-BACK. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: R-l USE: E-5 &F-5 Bulk Tables 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 45' 38' V 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 20' 6' 14' 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 





lUPORTANT 
YOU MUIT OAll. FOR A U WQUIMD MPBCTIONI Of COWTRUffnoN 

Olhsr inapaofiona will ba made in moat oaaai bid Owe fletatfhaioWmuat be mada or Carflloaia of Oooupaiioy may ba wllhheld, Do not miiUka 
an uniohadiiiad iAipaoVon for ona of ihoie Ralad Mow. Uniaai an inapaoBon report ia left on Iha Job IndloiOnfl approval of ona of thaaa inapaotiana it hai 
not baen approvad and It ia Improper to ooniinua beyond Itiat point In Ilia work. Any dtaap&rovad work muit ba rejnapaotad after oorraDiion. 

t. Whan exoavallng ia complete and footing forma ara In plaoa (bafora pouring.) 

v RECEIVED 
2. Foundation impaction. Ghaok tore for waterproofing ajtdfooUngdfataa. 
3. biipaotflravalbaaaundaroonoralafloora and undaritab plumbing, APR 3 0 2003 
4. Whan.framing, rough plumblng./ough elaotrlo and bafora baing oovarad. • 
8. Final InipaoOon for CartJIioata of Oooupanoy. Hava oh hand alaolHoal Inapeottan data and M oirlftn W P ^ - ^ W I W D I 

oompiaiad at thla tima. Wail watar taat raqulrad and anginaer'a oarilftoatlon iattar far aeptio ayatam required. 
7. Driveway Inapaotton nwat maat approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may ba required, 
a, $50.00 cha/ga for any alia ihatoali for the inipeotJon twine, 
fi. CaH 24 houre In advanoa, wlkh permit numbar, to aohadutt Inipaolion, 
10. There will ba no Inepeoifane unleea yellow permit card la polled. 
11. Sawerpermlic mud ba obtained along wllh butiding parmllt for new houaaa. 
12. Baplfo permit mual'beeubmlitad with anglnaar'a drawing and paro taat. 
13. Road opentnflpirmtlemuil be obUbiad from Town Clwk'iofflae, 

rtf»f S3SSB 
FOR OFFICE UBK ONLY: 
BulWlnfl Parmit #: &6 6 3 - Y / O ' 

14. Ail building parmlti wlfl naad a Garliiloaia of Oooupanoy or a GwWIoett of OompBenoe and hen li no faa for fhii. 

tmWir np nwHufu* *Mn/n» limipiitwiiy '« turn i lumimumiMmiemn^,^ M 

nmimuHFQRsmmmpmTAmimiQHmttMGmsHHmmm m 
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-/Ad*... \<6 $V\ik.\fJT?d , . PhnM» 1Mb- ItbAlf, 
7<M.«nflAddr... Ii5~%h4h/1X>CL, ^ F.«<f 

MameofArohiiaot. 

AdOfMi—: » L_ Phona 

Jt Name of Contractor uVJ^lP,! , -



Addraaa * u ,, „ ;„ \ ., Phona „ 

eiala whaihar appHoanila ownar, ia'iaea, agant, arohitaol, anojnaar orhiiildar^.^ _ 

if applicant li a ootyorailon, algnatura of duiy tuftiirlztd offioar. 
(Mima and liiia of corporate afftoar) . 

1. on what airaatiiproparty located? Gntha aids of X , ... 
(^a.EorW} \ 

and _ _ feetJrom tha tolariaollon of _ 

X Zona or w e dUfciolfn which pramiaaa are itiualad ., .-„ , L__ la property a Bqod zona? Y ft 

^ 3 . TaxMapDaaortpton: Saoim £ 5 3 Biook„_«3 it\ «3> 

4. 8taia axlillng uia and oooupanoy of pramiaaa and intandad uaa and onotipanoy of propoiad onnalruaBon. 

a.EJdaln|juaaandooaupanoy__^ , b. tolandaduaaMdoeoupanny _ 
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yCfi. lalhlaaodmarioi?.^ 

7. Dimanalonaofanliranewoonahioiion. Front _ r W . _ , Dapth, , ,„' Haight 

8. If dwelling, numbar of dwaiBng »«flir . Number of dwaiBng unMa on a'aoh itoor. 

Numbafofhadrooma Baiha ToHata Healing Plant: Qu 08 _ 
Eiaotrto/Hot Air . * . - Hoi Walar , u If Garage, "numbar of oari _ ; 

e. if huatoaaa, aammarolaf or mlxad oooupaney, epaolfy natuf a $nd axleni of aaoh typ° of uia, 
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SKETCH/AREA TABLE ADDENDUM 

No FfoNo mom 
| Property Addrew ISSHAWftOAO 

Cty HOCKTAVERN 

1 Bonovnr 

| LandariOtant 

1 ABptSfMTrMnS 

County 

L/C Address 

Appr Address 

State NY 2j> 1257* 

8.0* 

0»™»s 

O P 
CM 
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Q,*/ 

24
.0
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/ 0 

34.0* 

Existing House 

34.0* 

34.0' 

Proposed Wood Deck 

o 
CM 

574X6 Decking 

<=3 Steps 8" 
42.0* r ^i 

36"TalRaings 

-IT 
h 

2 X 8 Double Girder 

Joist Hung To Bukfng With 3" Lags 
4 X 4 Posts On Comer 
2 X 8 Double Girder With Joist Hung To It 

2 X 8 Floor Joist 16 OC" 
14" Above Grade 

101 WIDE X3C-DEEP 
Footings 8' from House 8' Apart 

Metal Brackets On Footings With 4 X 4 Posts 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

September 11,2003 

Ms. Jean Lewis 
15 Shaw Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #02-24 (53-3-2) 

Dear Ms. Lewis: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours, 

M f4A#1-' 
My/a Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 

cc: Michael Babcock, Building Inspector 



June 23, 2003 11 

PUBLIC HEARINGS; 

JEAN LEWIS (#02-24) 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 7 ft. required front yard 
setback and 14 ft. required side yard setback for 
proposed deck on 15 Shaw Road in an R-l zone. 

Mrs. Jean Lewis appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MRS. LEWIS: This is my daughter. 

MR. TORLEY: So what's the difficulty? 

MRS. LEWIS: Nothing, we're waiting for you to approve 
it. 

MR. TORLEY: Well, n o — 

MR. KANE: It will be very much like the preliminary 
meeting, just go through it. 

MR. TORLEY: Explain what you want to do. 

MRS. LEWIS: We're just goin̂ g over basically the 
existing walkway that's in front of the house and on 
the side a little bit farther about a foot over the 
cover, it's concrete. Do you have, I think I gave you 
the pictures? 

MS. MASON: Yes. 

MRS. LEWIS: And it's going to be probably 16 inches 
off the ground, 16 inches above and we're not far 
enough off the property line on that side of the house 
on the left side. 

MR. TORLEY: This is a corner lot? 

MRS. LEWIS: No. 

MR. KANE: No but the proposed deck that you're putting 
up is going to be for both entrances, the side entrance 
to your house and the front entrance? 



June 23, 2003 12 

MRS. LEWIS: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Without the deck, do you consider it a 
safety hazard? 

MRS. LEWIS: Yes. 

MR. MC DONALD: You have a well, right? 

MRS. LEWIS: Yes, in the front and septic is in the 
back so it doesn't interfere with either one. 

MR. RIVERA: So you're not creating any water runoffs 
or hazards? 

MRS. LEWIS: No, not that I know of. 

MR. KANE: Mike, the reason for the side yard is she's 
13.4 from the corner of the house to the side property 
if I'm reading that correctly? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah and she's going out larger, she's 
making it one foot larger on the side. 

MR. KANE: And then this part of New Windsor even 
without the deck would the 1<3.4 be okay? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, no, well, apparently, the house is 
pre-existing. 

MRS. LEWIS: The house was built in 19 60 I believe. I 
moved into it in '72. 

MR. KANE: Thank you. 

MRS. LEWIS: I've been in it since '72. 

MR. TORLEY: I'll open it up to the public. Does 
anyone in the audience wish to speak on this matter? 
Anyone in the audience wish to speak on this? In which 
case, I'll close the public hearing and ask for the 
mailings. 

MS. MASON: On the second day of June, I mailed out 3 2 



June 23, 2003 13 

envelopes containing the notice of public hearing and 
I've had no responses. 

MR. TORLEY: Back to your court, gentlemen. 

MR. KANE: With the creating of the deck, there's no 
creation of water runoff hazards or water hazards, no 
cutting down of any trees? 

MRS. LEWIS: No. 

MR. KANE: The deck itself won't change the character 
of the neighborhood in your opinion? 

MRS. LEWIS: No. 

MR. TORLEY: I see what appears to be power lines, am I 
looking at that correctly? Maybe it's a lot line 
change, okay. Again, you'll not be, you asked about 
the easements, et cetera? 

MR. KANE: Yes. No, I didn't ask but this doesn't 
appear to be any on the survey you're not building over 
any easements, septic? 

MRS. LEWIS: No, the well iŝ  way out front and the 
septic is in the back. * 

MR. TORLEY: This is a pre-existing, non-conforming 
lot? 

MR. BABCOCK: That's correct. 

MR. KANE: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: If there are no other questions, yes. 

MR. KANE: I move that we approve the requested 
variances by Jean Lewis for 15 Shaw Road. 

MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. REIS AYE 



V 

»/ 
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MR. MC DONALD AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: AUGUST 11, 2003 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND - 03-24 - LEWIS 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 198.50 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROW FOR: 

ZBAFILE #03-24 

NAME: JEAN LEWIS 

ADDRESS: 15 SHAW ROAD 

ROCK TAVERN, NY 12575 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 

L.R. ?-//~d3 



, " ] RESULTS OF Z.B.A. MEETING OF:. 

PROJECT; Qtar) ^jyMdj 

Oc^^c Wz~ #003 

ZBA# /JS-34 
P.B.# 

USE VARIANC 
LEAD AGENCY: M) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

E: NEED: EAF 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

PROXY 
NEGATIVE DEC: M) 
RJVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

APPROVED: M) S) 
RJVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 

M) S) SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD . 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ir PUBLIC HEARING: 

VARIANCE APPROVED: 

RIVERA 
MC DONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

A 
i 

STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES ^ 

M) K S) /? VOTE: A.^TN 0. 

CARRIED: 

# 

-A 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

JEAN LEWIS 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

#03-24 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
) SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 2ND day of JUNE, 2003, I compared the 32 addressed 
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the 
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for 
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then 
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

±: day of K //SSK-4^ ,20^3 

Myra L. Mason, Secretary 

JENNIFER MEAD 
Notary Public, State Of New \brfc 

NO.01ME6050024 
Qualified In Orange County 

Commission Expires 10730/ 3hcL 

file:///brfc


Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax: (914) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

May 16,2003 

Jean Lewis 
15 Shaw Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 53-3-2 ZBA#03-24 

Dear Ms. Lewis, 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

XToclclirf'h® 
J. Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/baw 
Attachments 

CC: Myra Mason, ZBA 

f « 



52-1-37 
Washingtonville Soccer Club Inc. 
Box 24 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

53-4-17 
Wilma & Marinus Voorman 
20 Carpenter Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

55-1-53.24 
Margaret & Reuben De Freese 
301 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

53-2-2.13 
Masako & Randolph Den 
315 Bull Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-18 
Dawn & Dean Romer 
22 Carpenter Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

55-1-54 
Josephine Ferrari 
L.E. Paul Ferrari 
255 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

53-2-2.4 
Grace & Fred DiDonato 
310 Bull Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-19 
Neil Christman 
24 Carpenter Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

55-1-55.1 
Laura & Joseph Zaccaro 
283 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

53-2-3 
Joyce & Phillip De Freese 
12 Shaw Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-4-21 
Carolyn & Dennis McHenry 
18 Shaw Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

55-1-55.2 
John D. Lyall 
289 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

53-2-4 
Wilma T Joyce 
21 Carpenter Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

55-1-50 
Cori & Michael Drummond 
39 Shaw Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

55-1-55.3 
Lisa & Raymond Cassidy 
21 ShawRd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

53-2-5 
Evelyn & Craig Levine 
19 Carpenter Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

55-1-51; 55-1-52 
Alice & Charles Maehrlein 
29 Shaw Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

56-1-12 
Margene & Anthony Rivera 
280 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

53-2-6 
Michael Buck 
17 Carpenter Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

55-1-53.1 
Deborah & Joseph Migliorini 
305 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

56-1-13 
Veronica A. Molfetas 
C/o George Miller & Sons 
24 Sands Station Rd 
P.O. Box 845 
Middletown, NY 10940 

53-3-1 
Roger A. Smith 
P.O. Box 123 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

55-1-53.21 
Marie & Joseph Beneducci 
6 Hampshire Drive 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

56-1-14 
Deborah & Rueben DeFreese 
292 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

53-3-3 
Elease Hull 
C/o Debra S. Hull- Robinson 
11 Sunlight Hill 
Yonkers, NY 10704 

55-1-53.22 
Marie R. Wahlbon 
F/K/A Marie R. Sharpe 
281 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

56-1-15 
Eleanor & Edmund Huston 
296 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

53-3-4 
Kimberly & Norman Vitale 
3 Shaw Rd 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

55-1-53.23 
County of Orange 
255-275 Main Street 
Goshen, NY 10924 

56-1-16 
Barbara Perrone & Susan Giannico 
300 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 



56-1-17' 
Antonietta & Gennaro Aciemo 
304 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

56-1-18 
Colleen & Anthony Fayo 
308 Bull Rd 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 



^ P CjBKED BY MYRA: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

DATE: MAY 13, 2003 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 03-24 P.B. # _ 

APPLICANT NAME: JEAN LEWIS 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

JEAN LEWIS 
15 SHAW ROAD 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

TELEPHONE: 496-6024 

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 53 BLOCK 3 LOT 2 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 15 SHAW ROAD 
NEW WINDSOR. N Y 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

• • • • • • •> ••• •> • • •> • •> <• ••• •> • • • •> • •> •> 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XX 

••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• *J* ••• ••• #J* ••• ••• *J* ••• •!• *J* ••• *t* «$• •J* *J» *J* 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: $25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 1623 

TOTAL CHARGES: 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

May 13,2003 

Jean Lewis 
15 Shaw Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING LIST FOR ZBA FILE #03-24 

Dear Ms. Lewis: 

On May 13th, 2003 your ^25.00 deposit check for Public Hearing List, which was 
submitted to me with your application, has been sent to the Assessor's Office along with 
a request that they prepare a list of properties located within 500 feet of your property. 

The Assessor's Office will notify you when the list is complete. At that time you will be 
asked to come in and pick up the list and pay a balance due. When this is complete, 
please come to my office and we will schedule a date for your public hearing. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the above number. 

Myra Mason, 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 03-24 

Request of JEAN LEWIS 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for 7 ft. Required Front Yard Setback and 14 ft. Required Side Yard 
Setback for proposed deck. 

being a VARIANCE of Section R-l useE-5&F-5 

for property located at: 15 Shaw Road - New Windsor, NY 

known and designated as tax map Section 53 Block 3 Lot 2 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JUNE 23RD, 2003 
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

June 4, 2003 

Ms. Jean Lewis 
15 Shaw Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-24 - PUBLIC HEARING 

Dear Ms. Lewis: 

This is just a reminder that your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
your requested variance at: 

15 Shaw Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 

is scheduled for the June 23rd, 2003 agenda. 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



RESULTS OF Z.B.A. MEETING OF:. 

PROJECT: KJS440 vMU^O 

^Miy M, M#3 

7AK # #J 
P.B.# 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF 

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE: A N 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

PROXY 

NEGATIVE DEC: 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

APPROVED: M) 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

M) 

S) 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 

M)K S)/W VOTE: Aj/_ N ' 0 SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: 
RIVERA r 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

7T CARRIED: Y l/ N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 

VARIANCE APPROVED: 

RIVERA 
MC DONALD 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

M) S). VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

OM£ y^^Ut JM <*V5LW VSV 



May 12, 2003 14 

JEAN LEWIS (03-24) 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 7 ft. required front yard 
setback and 14 ft. required side yard setback for 
proposed deck on 15 Shaw Road in an R-l zone. You need 
to speak loudly. So what seems to be the problem? 

MS. LEWIS: I'd like to put a deck over an existing 
patio walkway that I have around my house and it's 
within the, it's not far enough off the property line. 

MR. TORLEY: So what your, you have a concrete pad, you 
want to put the deck here? 

MS. LEWIS: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: So it covers the entire concrete area? 

MS. LEWIS: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: How far off the ground would it be? 

MS. LEWIS: It will be 15 1/2, 16 inches. 

MR. TORLEY: When does it become a--did we ever figure 
that out? 

MS. BABCOCK: Maybe we can clear this up. You're 
getting a little bit bigger than what the concrete slab 
is? 

MS. LEWIS: Yes, about a foot maybe. 

MR. BABCOCK: See the second line in Mr. Chairman, 
that's where the concrete would go and they're going 
just a little bit bigger to square it off. 

MR. KANE: Will it be the same size as other decks in 
your particular neighborhood, similar? 

MS. LEWIS: Similar, yes. 

MR. KANE: Will you be creating water hazards or 
runoffs with the deck? 



May 12, 2003 15 

MS. LEWIS: No. 

MR. TORLEY: I see by the map it's well and septic, so 
the survey shows that this will not impinge on either 
the well or septic? 

MS. LEWIS: No. 

MR. TORLEY: So the concrete itself is degraded and 
replacing the concrete with a wood deck will improve 
the value of the house? 

MS. LEWIS: Oh, yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Eliminate a safety hazard of rough 
concrete? 

MS. LEWIS: That's right. 

MR. TORLEY: Any questions at this time? 

MR. KANE: You're not going to be creating any water 
hazards or runoffs? 

MS. LEWIS: No. 

MR. KANE: By the picture, I have to ask you, you won' 
be cutting down any trees? 

MS. LEWIS: No. 

MR. KANE: Have to ask. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, are there any other questions? 

MR. KANE: No, sir, Mr. Chairman. Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes, sir. 

MR. KANE: Move that we set up a public hearing for 
Jean Lewis on her requested variances at 15 Shaw Road. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 



May 1 2 , 2 0 0 3 16 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

RIVERA 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: MAY 6, 2003 FOR: 03-24 ESCROW 

FROM: JEAN LEWIS 

15 SHAW ROAD 

ROCK TAVERN. NY 12575 

CHECK NUMBER: 1622 

AMOUNT: $300.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

NAME DAT 

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANK YOU 

m 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845)563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#489-8003 

Lewis, Jean P, ^oB-^^f 

05/06/2003 

Received $ 50,00 for Planning Board Pees, on 05/06/2003, Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



55-156/212^ , 1 6 2 3 

Dollars V ® S C T 

vmm*m&wm>'%^ 

XAfi*03-24 ESCKOUT 

| f HUDSON UNITED"BAS / 

300 2*?b*ti & JY 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

May 6, 2003 

Jean Lewis 
15 Shaw Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-24 

Dear Ms. Lewis: 

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the May 12th, 2003 agenda for 
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at: 

15 Shaw Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number 
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

lyra^Mason 

MLM:mlm 



R£G£IVbT» 
TOWW OF M^'•^|M;V^QR 

MAY - 5 2003 

EUGIMEER&PLAWNIKQ 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date 

Application Type: Use Variance • Area Variance M 

Sign Variance • Interpretation • 

Q^^Cr^lev/is Phone Number: (< 
Fax Number: 

OlSstMb-booty 

l #S fWT?cL ^jTTlUfcKiu j\J)j l&itfS-
(Address) 

Purchaser or Lessee: Phone Number: ( )_ 
Fax Number: ( ) 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Attorney: Phone Number: {_ 
Fax Number: ( 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (_ 
Fax Number: (_ 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

Y\ / Property Address in Question: / ^ p ^UlKW t\CA— 
Tax Map Number: Seotion ^>?> Block S> Lot J*5 

a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? NfflUL / 
b . Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of jdiis Application?_ _ALM. 

Zone:_ 
Lot Size: 

mbpY m c. When was property purchased by present owner?. 
d. Has property been subdivided previously? ydA^ 
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property b^ the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? N 0 /I 
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? fuu 

M 
>yti] 
IS ifsô emjy/nyTD Stft. m^-

****PLEASE NOTE:****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FkOM.lft&mTE 
OF SUBMITTAL. f ' * 

im 
: \ .A-* 

i 'wiv.'t "<-»r 

MAY - 5 2003 

li 
C.fOV-.'crr: 

zcn c :-'_.-



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone 
and neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the 
New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, 
paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

• Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
• Copy of site plan or survey showing the size and location of the lot, the location of all 

buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, 
screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

• Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
D Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 

D One in the amount of $ 300.00 or 500.00 , (escrow) 
• One in the amount of $ 50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee) 
• One in the amount of $ 25.00 (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

• Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

XIV. AFFIDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

)SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations 
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and 
belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any 
variance granted if the conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this: 

/sTday of ^ * Y 20 0 3 , 
Owner's Signature (Notarized) 

'CO l ^ 

Signature and Stamp of Notary 

Owner's Name (Please Print) 

Applicant's Signature (If not Owner) 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICA TION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DA TE OF 
SUBMITTAL, 

M MOSHEGRUBER 
NOTARY PUBUC, STAIB OF NEW YORK 

QUAUpW.01GR4*4<M40 

•0$*; • t j-'. v * r -

i ««>» * , \ "w*ir :\';.'-' V '•";'. 0'3K 

MAY - 5 2003 

mmummju,-



/ 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

viii AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building 
Department Denial form you receive) 

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section x Table of Regs., Col. . 

Min. Lot Area 

Min. Lot Width 

Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 

Reqd. St Front* 

Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 

Dev. Coverage* 

Floor Area Ration** 

Parking Area 

Requirements 

M5' 
ID1 

Proposed or Available 

3%' 
fc' 

Variance Request 

r i H l 

*Residential Districts Only 

**Non-Residential Districts Only 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE 
OF SUBMITTAL. 

-*.4 *?->v;--i '" Es 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the 
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, 
safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an 
undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to 
nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit 
sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to 
pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) 
whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty 
was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your 
application for an Area Variance: - f f e dlCK. Wti\l hi CMfthA 

IXpfrrW W<M#, cvn \<wraiewmt ^ ° 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICA TION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DA TE 
OF SUBMITTAL, 

i.,iflG«- &' • - • *.. •*/*£-**>•#":.; , * v **-v*ilWfV-* •*•*!-.>•*«*!** *r>?vu< 


